TO:

MEMORANDUM

File No. S7-30-22

File No. S7-32-22

File No. SR-FINRA-2024-004
File No. 10-242

FROM: Susan Poklemba

RE:

Counsel to Commissioner Caroline Crenshaw

Meeting with representatives of Citadel

On July 25, 2024, Brandon Hill, Counsel to Commissioner Lizarraga, and Susan Poklemba,
Counsel to Commissioner Crenshaw, spoke with the following representatives from Citadel:

Joe Mecane, Head of Execution Services;

Sahand Rabbani, Global Head of Systematic Equities;

Gregg Berman, Market Analytics and Regulatory Structure;

Jonah Platt, US Head of Government & Regulatory Policy; and

Aaron Friedman, Deputy US Head of Government & Regulatory Policy.

Among the topics discussed were the following:

The Minimum Pricing Increments, Access Fees, and Transparency of Better Priced
Orders proposal (File No. S7-30-22);

The Regulation Best Execution proposal (File No. S7-32-22);

FINRA'’s proposal to Amend FINRA Rule 6730 to Reduce the 15-Minute TRACE
Reporting Timeframe to One Minute (File No. SR-FINRA-2024-004); and

24X Notice of Filing of Application for Registration as a National Securities Exchange
(File No. 10-242).



